ATTACHMENT II

(Board Policy 3100 — Organizational Structure;
Annual notification from Chancellor’s office)
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SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
BOARD POLICY 3100

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE
The Chancellor shall establish organizational charts that delineate the lines of responsibility and

fix the general duties of employees within the District. The organizational charts are subject to
review by the Board.

Reference:
Education Code 72400

APPROVED: 4/8/04



Norman, Lisa Maria

From: Nikac, Stacey K

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 4:41 PM

To: Annex; ATTC; CHC Campus; District; Esmeralda Vazquez (esmeralda.iisabel@gmail.com);
PDC; SBVC Campus; TRobles

Subject: District-wide Organizational Charts

Our district and college organizational charts are updated every quarter and posted on our website. Links have
been provided for your convenience. If you have any changes, please contact your President’s Administrative
Assistant so it can be changed and updated at the end of next quarter. Thank you.

District Organizational Charts

Crafton Hills College Organizational Charts

San Bernardino Valley College Organizational Charts

Stacey Nikac

Executive Assistant to the Chancellor

San Bernardino Community College District
114 S. Del Rosa Dr., San Bernardino, CA 92408

Phone: (909) 382-4091 Fax: (909) 382-0153
www.sbced.org




